
First Hungarian Ref. Church Pittsburgh 
Reformed 
221 Johnston Ave. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania  
No website 
412-421-0279 
 
 

 
Pastor:  Rev. Ilona M. Komjáthy 
Hungarian Church Services:  xxxxx 
Hungarian Congregation:  xxxxx 

Church History 
 

The First Hungarian Reformed Church is a handsome 
building on Johnston Avenue, and was erected in 
1903. This is the first Hungarian Reformed Church in 
North America. And this is the original congregation that still gathers in this same building, all 
their years of existence. This situation is VERY unusual for this city. This is also the last 
Hungarian Reformed church left in existence within the city of Pittsburgh proper, although there 
are a few outside the borders. 

Pastor Ilona Komjáthy is 5th generation Hungarian, from New Jersey. She used to be the organist 
when her husband was the minister here. When he died very suddenly of a heart attack 14 yrs ago, 
she went to seminary school, and was ordained. 

 

 

Map: http://g.co/maps/zb393 

 

Pastor: Rev. Ilona M. Komjathy 
Tel :( 412) 421-0279 
Email: ilonakom@yahoo.com 
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